David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Monday, May 25, 2015 12:15 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: ** The Tucson Mineral Auction Closes Tomorrow! * *

The Tucson Auction Closes Tomorrow Night!

The Fifth Tucson Mineral Auction is winding down and will close tomorrow,
May 26th at 9 PM Central, 10 PM Eastern Time. As with most holiday auctions,
this one has been slower than normal and there are many fine specimens which
still need bids. This is the PERFECT time to take advantage of the low auction
price levels by joining in with the bidding. If you see a specimen you'd like to try

for, please email me your best offer. The reserves are there to be a price guide

but all reasonable bids and offers will be accepted. Proxy bidding and layaways
are available if you'd like to pay over time for your winnings. I'd really like

to see every specimen receive a bid so please don't hesitate to ask me to

lower a reserve if you wish to bid. If at all possible, I'll be happy to do so.

All specimens offered below Market Value!
All reasonable offers will be accepted for the close!
Feel free to bid at or below the Suggested Reserves!



The highest bids and offers will be the winners on closing night!

The Tucson 2015 Mineral Auction

* Thanks Again for Making Us Your Choice for the Finest Minerals *

Contact Information
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The Newest Tucson Mineral Showroom Opens This Week!
* Featuring more beautiful specimens from the Tucson 2015 Show *

To browse the Tucson Showrooms already online, use this quick link!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 -
www.exceptionalminerals.com
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